



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

March 10, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 24 February 2017 of **DPWH CAR Director NERIE D. BUENO**, endorsing the request of District Engineer **WILBUR B. LIKIGAN**, Mt. Province District Engineering Office, for the **modification** of the hereunder stated project:

Location	Project Description		Physical Target / Cost	
	as per GAA	as modified	per GAA/Original	as modified
Poblacion, Bontoc, Mountain Province	UACS: 292003020402310	MFO 2 : Flood Management Services - Construction/ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems, Rehabilitation of Tay-ok Flood Control with Protection Wall, Poblacion, Bontoc, Mountain Province <i>(Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure)</i>	500.00 Lm	210.00 Lm
			Unit Cost:	Unit Cost:
			P7.00T/Lm	P16.667T /Lm
			Allocation:	Estimated Cost:
			Php 3.5M	Php 3.5M
Justification : Correction of project title. The increase in unit cost is due to the construction of a protection wall structure which will prevent the slope from further collapse thus the decrease in the physical target.				

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended.

ROMEO S. MENDOZA

Undersecretary for Luzon Operations

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



WIN7E01049

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO I.

2.3 AVS/ERP/RSM